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Laura Crawford

From: Carl Shoesmith 

Sent: 28 April 2025 13:28

To: Planning

Cc: Matt Grant; 

Subject: ROL01680 - 53 Causeway Street affected by development at 57-59 Causeway Street, 

Portrush, BT56 8AD

Attachments: ROL01680_53 Causeway Street_Daylight and Sunlight_28.04.2025.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam, 

Please find attached a letter for your consideration in respect of the proposed development at 57-59 Causeway 
Street and its impact upon 53 Causeway Street, BT56 8AD. 

Kind regards, 
Carl 

Carl Shoesmith
Senior Surveyor
Rights of Light

Rights of Light \ Party Wall \ Building Surveying
Fire Engineering \ Project & Cost Management \ Building Safety
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DeDear Sir/Madam,   

THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT AT 57-59 CAUSEWAY STREET, PORTRUSH, AND 

ITS IMPACT UPON 53 CAUSEWAY STREET, BT56 8AD – DAYLIGHT AND SUNLIGHT

7= WNEP= EJ N=H9RKJ PK PD= N=;=JP LH9JJEJC 9LLHE;9RKJ 9P 5757-lp $9UO=W9Y 3PN==P\ 0KNPNUOD\ #4lm o"%\ 

9J< PD= LKP=JR9H EIL9;P K> PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP KJ PD= <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP 9V9EH9:EHEPY PK KUN 

;HE=JPaO 9<F9;=JP LNKL=NPY 9P 53 Causeway Street, #4lm o"%.

/UN ;HE=JP D9O N9EO=< ;KJ;=NJO N=C9N<EJC PD= =?=;P K> PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP KJ PD= <9YHECDP 9J< 

OUJHECDP H=V=HO N=;=EV=< :Y PD=EN LNKL=NPY. 'UNPD=NIKN=\ CEV=J PD= O;9H= K> PD= <=V=HKLI=JP 9J< EPO 

LNKXEIEPY PK PD= :KUJ<9NY\ KUN ;HE=JP EO 9HOK ;KJ;=NJ=< 9:KUP PD= HKOO K> OUJHECDP PK PD=EN N=9N C9N<=J_

*P EO KUN UJ<=NOP9J<EJC PD9P PD= LH9JJEJC 9LLHE;9RKJ\ HEOP=< UJ<=N 9LLHE;9RKJ JUI:=N 

,"ghbigiibgnphb', =JP9EHO PD= <=IKHERKJ K> PD= PWK P=NN9;=< LNKL=NR=O KJ PD= OEP= 9J< PD= 

N=<=V=HKLI=JP K> PD= OEP= PK ;KILNEO= m JK_ 9L9NPI=JPO\ 9HKJC WEPD 9OOK;E9P=< H9J<O;9LEJC 9J< 9J;EHH9NY 

WKNGO_

"JOP=Y )KNJ= D9s N=VE=W=< PD= N=H=V9JP LH9JJEJC <K;UI=JP9RKJ 9OOK;E9P=< WEPD PD= 9LLHE;9RKJ 

9V9EH9:H= KJ .KNPD=NJ *N=H9J<aO PU:HE; 0H9JJEJC 2=CEOP=N_ 4DEO EJ;HU<=O PD= OU:IET=< D9YHECDP 9J< 

SUJHECDP 2=LKNP WDE;D D9O :==J LN=L9N=< EJ OULLKNP K> PD= 9LLHE;9RKJ :Y PD= 9LLHE;9JPaO 9LLKEJP=< 

<9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP ;KJOUHP9JP, <9P=< m -9N;D igil_

'UNPD=N PK KUN N=VE=W K> PD= N=H=V9JP <K;UI=JP9RKJ\ W= O=P KUP :=HKW PD= >KHHKWEJC N=9OKJO >KN 

K:F=;RJC PK PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP EJ 9;;KN<9J;= WEPD PD= N=H=V9JP LH9JJEJC LKHE;Y 9J< CUE<9J;=_

Causeway Coast and Glens Borough Council
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Strategic Planning Policy Statement for Northern Ireland (SPPS, 2015) 

PPS7 (Addendum): Quality Residen al Environments

0H9JJEJC 0KHE;Y 3P9P=I=JPO c003Od O=P KUP PD= LKHE;E=O K> PD= %=L9NPI=JP K> PD= &JVENKJI=JP KJ

L9NR;UH9N 9OL=;PO K> H9J<-UO= LH9JJEJC 9J< 9LLHY PK PD= WDKH= K> .KNPD=NJ *N=H9J<_ 4D=EN ;KJP=JPO WEHH

:= P9G=J EJPK 9;;KUJP EJ LN=L9NEJC <=V=HKLI=JP LH9JO 9J< 9N= 9HOK I9P=NE9H PK <=;EOEKJO KJ EJ<EVE<U9H

LH9JJEJC 9LLHE;9RKJO 9J< 9LL=9HO_

4DEO 003 O=PO KUP PD= %=L9NPI=JPaO LH9JJEJC LKHE;E=O >KN 9;DE=VEJC MU9HEPY EJ J=W N=OE<=JR9H

<=V=HKLI=JP 9J< 9<VEO=O KJ PD= PN=9PI=JP K> PDEO EOOU= EJ <=V=HKLI=JP LH9JO_ *P =I:K<E=O PD=

(KV=NJI=JPaO ;KIIEPI=JP PK OUOP9EJ9:H= <=V=HKLI=JP 9J< PD= 1U9HEPY *JER9RV=_

0KHE;Y 1%h `1U9HEPY EJ .=W 2=OE<=JR9H %=V=HKLI=JPa OP9P=O PD= >KHHKWEJC^

“):-<<7<5 >1@;7AA7=< G7:: =<:I .1 5@-<B10 2=@ <1G @1A701<C-: 01F1:=>;1<B G61@1 7B 7A 01;=<AB@-B10

B6-B B61 >@=>=A-: G7:: /@1-B1 - ?E-:7BI -<0 AEAB-7<-.:1 @1A701<C-: 1<F7@=<;1<BL ,61 01A75< -<0 :-I=EB

=2 @1A701<C-: 01F1:=>;1<B A6=E:0 .1 .-A10 =< -< =F1@-:: 01A75< /=</1>B B6-B 0@-GA E>=< B61 >=A7CF1

-A>1/BA =2 B61 /6-@-/B1@ -<0 ->>1-@-</1 =2 B61 AE@@=E<07<5 -@1-L

'< 1AB-.:7A610 @1A701<C-: -@1-A >@=>=A-:A 2=@ 6=EA7<5 01F1:=>;1<B G7:: <=B .1 >1@;7D10 G61@1 B61I

G=E:0 @1AE:B 7< E<-//1>B-.:1 0-;-51 B= B61 :=/-: /6-@-/B1@J 1<F7@=<;1<B-: ?E-:7BI =@ @1A701<C-:

-;1<7BI =2 B61A1 -@1-AL” 

“":: >@=>=A-:A 2=@ @1A701<C-: 01F1:=>;1<B G7:: .1 1H>1/B10 B= /=<2=@; B= -:: =2 B61 2=::=G7<5 /@7B1@7-K

…M6N B61 01A75< -<0 :-I=EB G7:: <=B /@1-B1 /=<47/B G7B6 -08-/1<B :-<0 EA1A -<0 B61@1 7A <=

E<-//1>B-.:1 -0F1@A1 131/B =< 1H7AC<5 =@ >@=>=A10 >@=>1@C1A 7< B1@;A =2 =F1@:==97<5J :=AA =2 :756BJ

=F1@A6-0=G7<5J <=7A1 =@ =B61@ 07ABE@.-</1” 

5J<=N `0NEV9;Ya 09N9CN9LD k_jo OP9P=O^

“,61 >@=B1/C=< =2 B61 >@7F-/I =2 B61 =//E>-<BA =2 @1A701<C-: >@=>1@C1A 7A -< 7;>=@B-<B 1:1;1<B =2

B61 ?E-:7BI =2 - @1A701<C-: 1<F7@=<;1<BL 'B 7A - >-@C/E:-@:I 7;>=@B-<B /=<A701@-C=< G61@1 <1G

01F1:=>;1<B 7A >@=>=A10 -08-/1<B B= 1H7AC<5 >@=>1@C1AL )@=>=A-:A A6=E:0 B61@12=@1 A119 B= >@=F701

@1-A=<-.:1 A>-/1 .1BG11< .E7:07<5A 7< =@01@ B= ;7<7;7A1 =F1@:==97<5L ,67A G7:: -:A= -AA7AB 7< >@=F707<5

-//1>B-.:1 :1F1:A =2 0-I:756B B= >@=>1@C1AL” 

BRE Guidelines 

4D= #2& (UE<=HEJ=O\ 9O O=P KUP EJ PD= #*% *1>=@B POQK +7B1 (-I=EB ):-<<7<5 2=@ $-I:756B -<0 +E<:756B – A 

&E701 B= &==0 )@-/C/1 cigiid\ LNKVE<= 9 J9RKJ9HHY N=;KCJEO=< >N9I=WKNG >KN 9OO=OOEJC PD= EIL9;P K>

J=W <=V=HKLI=JPO KJ J9PUN9H HECDP H=V=HO PK OUNNKUJ<EJC LNKL=NR=O_ 4DEO <K;UI=JP EO WE<=HY N=;KCJEO=<

:Y ,K;9H 0H9JJEJC "UPDKNER=O as KJ= K> PD= G=Y LKEJPs K> N=>=N=J;= >KN 9OO=OOEJC PD= EIL9;P K> LNKLKO=<

<=V=HKLI=JPO KJ J9PUN9H HECDP H=V=HO PK OUNNKUJ<EJC LNKL=NR=O_



4D= (UE<=HEJ=O O=P KUP 9 N9JC= K> P=;DJE;9H 9OO=OOI=JPO PK ensure PD9P J=W <=V=HKLI=JPO <K JKP UJ<UHY

D9NI PD= N=OE<=JR9H 9I=JEPY K> =XEORJC K;;ULE=NO PDNKUCD OECJE@;9JP N=<U;RKJO EJ J9PUN9H HECDP_

4D= #2& LNKVE<=O PDN== P=OPO >KN <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP PK =XEORJC <W=HHEJCO\ 9J< 9 >UNPD=N P=OP N=C9N<EJC

OUJHECDP PK =XEORJC KUP<KKN 9I=JEPY 9N=9O_ 4D= P=OPO 9O E<=JR@=< :Y PD= #2& 9N= 9O >KHHKWO^

h_ VSC (Ver cal Sky Component) <9YHECDP P=OP – 9 I=9OUN= K> <EN=;P OGY VEOE:H= 9P PD= ;=JPN= K> 9

WEJ<KW. 63$ I9Y := 9<V=NO=HY 9?=;P=< E> PD= N=P9EJ=< V9HU= EO H=OO PD9J ins EJ 9:OKHUP= terms 

and is H=OO PD9J g_o RI=O EPO >KNI=N V9HU=_

i_ NSL/DD (No Sky Line / Daylight Distribu on) <9YHECDP P=OP – 9 I=9OUN= K> <EN=;P OGY VEOE:H=

WEPDEJ 9 NKKI 9P <=OGPKL D=ECDP_ .3,b%% I9Y := 9<V=NO=HY 9?=;P=< E> PD= N=P9EJ=< V9HU= EO H=OO

PD9J g_o RI=O EPO >KNI=N_

3. APSH (Annual Probable Sunlight Hours) OUJHECDP P=OP – 9 I=9OUN= K> LNK:9:H= <EN=;P OUJHECDP

VEOE:H= 9P PD= ;=JPN= K> 9 WEJ<KW 9J< WEPDEJ 9 NKKI. "03) I9Y := 9<V=NO=HY 9?=;P=< E>^ H=OO PD9J

ils "03) EO N=P9EJ=< 9JJU9HHY\ WEPD H=OO PD9J ls retained <UNEJC PD= WEJP=N IKJPDO c3=LP=I:=N

PK -9N;Dd] 9J< EP EO N=<U;=< PK H=OO PD9J g_o RI=O EPO >KNI=N V9HU=] 9J< EJ;HU<=O 9 HKOO K> "03)

KV=N PD= WDKH= Y=9N CN=9P=N PD9J ks EJ N=9H P=NIO_

k_ Sun Hours On Ground (SHOG) KV=NOD9<KWEJC P=OP – 9 I=9OUN= K> <EN=;P OUJHECDP VEOE:H= 9P

CNKUJ< H=V=H PK 9J 9I=JEPY OL9;= KJ ih -9N;D cOLNEJC =MUEJKXd. 3)/( I9Y := 9<V=NO=HY 9?=;P=<

E>^ H=OO PD9J lgs K> PKP9H 9N=9 N=;=EV=O iDNO K> <EN=;P OUJ] 9J< EO N=<U;=< PK H=OO PD9J g_o RI=O

EPO >KNI=N V9HU=_

Daylight and Sunlight 

" N=VE=W K> PD= %9YHECDP 9J< 3UJHECDP 2=LKNP LN=L9N=< :Y PD= 9LLHE;9JPaO 9LLKEJP=< <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP

;KJOUHP9JP ;KJ@NIO PD9P PDN== K> PD= >KUN N=H=V9JP P=OPO KUPHEJ=< 9:KV= D9V= :==J UJ<=NP9G=J – namely 

PD= 63$ and .3,b%% <9YHECDP P=OPO, and PD= "03) OUJHECDP assessment. *J PKP9H\ PD= 2=LKNP <EO;UOO=O PD=

LKP=JR9H =?=;PO PK hm WEJ<KWO O=NVEJC =ECDP D9:EP9:H= NKKIO WEPDEJ KUN ;HE=JPaO LNKL=NPY_

7EPD N=OL=;P PK PD= 63$ <9YHECDP P=OP\ PD= 2=LKNP EJ<E;9P=O PD9P OEX KUP K> PD= =ECDP CNKUJ< BKKN WEJ<KWO

9OO=OO=< WEHH I==P PD= ;NEP=NE9 O=P KUP EJ PD= #2& (UE<=HEJ=O_ 4WK CNKUJ< BKKN WEJ<KWO – O=NVEJC PD=

GEP;D=J 9J< PD= :KKP NKKI – >9HH ODKNP K> PD= #2&aO N=;KII=J<=< PDN=ODKH<_ 4D=O= WEJ<KWO WEHH N=P9EJ

g_nk 9J< g_nn RI=O PD=EN >KNI=N 63$ V9HU=O N=OL=;RV=HY\ WEPD 9:OKHUP= N=P9EJ=< 63$ V9HU=O K> il_kgs

9J< il_mhs.  

*J N=H9RKJ PK PD= %%b.3, <9YHECDP P=OP\ PD= 2=LKNP OP9P=O PD9P 9HH =ECDP OEP=->9;EJC NKKIO 9OO=OO=< will 

;KILHY WEPD PD= #2& ;NEP=NE9_ *J N=H9RKJ PK PD= "03) OUJHECDP P=OP\ PD= 2=LKNP KUPHEJ=O PD9P PD=

<=V=HKLI=JP WEHH D9V= JK OECJE@;9JP EIL9;P KJ PD= "03) V9HU=O >KN KUN ;HE=JPaO LNKL=NPY :Y N=>=N=J;= PK

PD= #2& (UE<=HEJ=O_ )KW=V=N\ EP EO EILKNP9JP PK DECDHECDP PD= HEIEP9RKJO K> PD= #2& "03) 9OO=OOI=JP

I=PDK< EPO=H>\ WDE;D N=HE=O KJ PD=KN=R;9H IK<=HO K> OUJHECDP =XLKOUN=\ :9O=< KJ LNK:9:EHEPY\ OUJ L9PD\

9J< OUJOLKPO\ N9PD=N PD9J KJ PD= 9;PU9H HEV=< =XL=NE=J;= K> sunHECDP WEPDEJ 9 OL9;=_ 7DEH= PD= "03) P=OP

ODKWO ;KILHE9J;= :Y N=>=N=J;= PK PD= #2& CUE<=HEJ=O\ EP IUOP := JKP=< PD9P PD= GEP;D=J WEHH ORHH

=XL=NE=J;= 9 HKOO K> hks EJ N=H9RKJ PK 9JJU9H OUJHECDP\ and 9 N=<U;RKJ K> FUOP :=HKW lgs <UNEJC PD=

WEJP=N IKJPDO_ 4DEO WKUH< UJ<KU:P=<HY := JKR;=9:H=, <=OLEP= PD= NKKI N=I9EJEJC ;KILHE9JP 9;;KN<EJC

PK PD= #2& OUCC=OP=< "03) P=OP_



"<<ERKJ9HHY\ PD= "03) P=OP\ WDEH= UO=>UH EJ LNKVE<EJC 9J EJ<E;9RKJ K> LKP=JR9H OUJHECDP 9V9EH9:EHEPY\ is 

rudimentary and <K=O JKP >UHHY 9;;KUJP >KN PD= JU9J;=< EIL9;P K> ;D9JC=O EJ PD= :UEHP =JVENKJI=JP\

L9NR;UH9NHY WEPD N=OL=;P PK DKW OUJHECDP I9Y := L=N;=EV=< EJ reality_ 'KN EJOP9J;=\ WDEH= PD= 2=LKNP I9Y

ODKW JK OECJE@;9JP =?=;P KJ "03) V9HU=O\ PD= 9;PU9H lived =XL=NE=J;= K> sunHECDP EJ PD= GEP;D=J K> KUN

;HE=JPaO LNKL=NPY WEHH := <EIEJEOD=< <U= PK OD9<EJC >NKI PD= <=V=HKLI=JP_ 4DEO N=<U;RKJ EJ OUJHECDP, as 

indi;9P=< EJ PD= LDKPKCN9LDO WEPDEJ KUN ;HE=JPaO <=P9EH=< LH9JJEJC K:F=;RKJ LU:HEOD=< KJ ih +9JU9NY

igil\ will N=OUHP EJ 9 H=OO LH=9O9JP 9J< H=OO W=HH-HEP HEVEJC =JVENKJI=JP\ WDE;D EO JKP 9<=MU9P=HY

N=LN=O=JP=< EJ PD= "03) P=OP_

7DEH= KUN ;HE=JP EO JKP >UHHY KLLKO=< PK PD= <=V=HKLI=JP\ PD=Y WEOD PK LNKP=;P PD=EN <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP

9I=JEPY_ 4K IERC9P= PD= J=C9RV= EIL9;PO KJ PD=EN LNKL=NPY\ PD=Y N=MU=OP PD= O;D=I= := O;9H=< :9;G KN

N=<U;=< EJ D=ECDP\ 9O KUPHEJ=< EJ PD=EN LN=VEKUOHY OU:IET=< LH9JJEJC K:F=;RKJ_ 4DEO N=<U;RKJ WKUH<

:=T=N O9>=CU9N< PD=EN N=OE<=JR9H 9I=JEPY\ =JOUNEJC PD9P PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JPaO KV=N:=9NEJC

J9PUN= 9J< EPO OU:O=MU=JP =?=;PO KJ OUJHECDP 9N= N=<U;=< PK 9;;=LP9:H= H=V=HO_

Overshadowing 

*J 9<<ERKJ PK PD= 9:KV=\ PD= 9LLHE;9JPaO 9LLKEJP=< <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP ;KJOUHP9JPaO 2=LKNP <K=O JKP

9<<N=OO PD= LKP=JR9H EIL9;P K> PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP KJ OUJHECDP 9;;=OO PK KUN ;HE=JPaO N=9N C9N<=J_

/UN ;HE=JP D9O =XLN=OO=< ;KJ;=NJ N=C9N<EJC LKP=JR9H N=<U;RKJO EJ OUJHECDP 9V9EH9:EHEPY PK PDEO OL9;=\

WDE;D EO UO=< N=CUH9NHY 9J< EO ;KJOE<=N=< 9J EILKNP9JP 9I=JEPY area_ (EV=J PD= N=H9RKJODEL :=PW==J

PD= PWK OEP=O 9J< PD= O;9H= 9J< I9OOEJC K> PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP\ PD=N= EO 9 N=9OKJ9:H= HEG=HEDKKd 

PD9P PD= C9N<=J I9Y =XL=NE=J;= N=<U;RKJO EJ OUJHECDP :=YKJ< #2&-N=;KII=J<=< H=V=HO_ *J PD= 9:O=J;=

K> 9 <=<E;9P=< 9OO=OOI=JP\ PD= LKP=JR9H =XP=JP K> PDEO EIL9;P N=I9EJO UJ;H=9N_ 7= WKUH< PD=N=>KN=

=XL=;P 9 OUJHECDP 9J9HYOEO K> PD= N=9N C9N<=J PK := LNKVE<=< PK =JOUN= PD= 9I=JEPY V9HU= K> PDEO OL9;= EO

LNKL=NHY ;KJOE<=N=<_

4D=N=>KN=\ 9 ;KILN=D=JOEV= 3UJ )KUNO KJ (NKUJ< KV=NOD9<KWEJC assessment EJ 9;;KN<9J;= WEPD PD=

#2& (UE<=HEJ=O ODKUH< := UJ<=NP9G=J PK ODKW PD= O;D=I=aO EIL9;P KJ KUN ;HE=JPaO 9I=JEPY OL9;=. 

/PD=NWEO=\ EP EO KUN VE=W PD9P 9 LNKL=NHY EJ>KNI=< <=;EOEKJ ;9JJKP := I9<=. 

Conclusion and Recommenda ons

In sUII9NY\ W= ;KJOE<=N PD= ;UNN=JP LNKLKO9H PK := =X;=OOEV= EJ P=NIO K> EPO OEZ=\ O;9H=\ 9J< LNKXEIEPY PK

PD= :KUJ<9NY_ 4D= ;KI:EJ9RKJ K> PD=O= >9;PKNO N=OUHPO EJ 9 :UEHP >KNI PD9P EO UJJ=ECD:KUNHY 9J<

KV=N:=9NEJC\ WEPD 9 ;H=9N LKP=JR9H PK UJ<=NIEJ= PD= N=OE<=JR9H <9YHECDP 9J< OUJHECDP 9I=JEPY K> KUN

;HE=JPaO DKI=, :KPD EJ<KKNO 9J< KUP<KKNO_ 4D=N=>KN=\ 9 IKN= 9LLNKLNE9P=HY O;9H=< O;D=I= PD9P N=OLKJ<O

O=JOERV=HY PK PD= OUNNKUJ<EJC ;KJP=XP WKUH< 9;DE=V= 9 :=T=N :9H9J;= :=PW==J <=V=HKLI=JP 9J<

N=OE<=JR9H 9I=JEPY_

/UN ;HE=JP N=I9EJO ;KJ;=NJ=< 9:KUP PD= N=<U;RKJ EJ OUJHECDP PK PD=EN GEP;D=J_ 7DEH= PD= P=;DJE;9H "03)

9OO=OOI=JP ;KJ;HU<=O PD9P PD=N= EO JK OECJE@;9JP EIL9;P EJ 9;;KN<9J;= WEPD PD= #2& (UE<=HEJ=O\ EP EO

EILKNP9JP PK 9;GJKWH=<C= PD= HEIEP9RKJO K> PDEO I=PDK<_ "O LN=VEKUOHY JKP=<\ "03) N=HE=O KJ PD=KN=R;9H

IK<=HO K> OUJHECDP =XLKOUN=\ WDE;D <K JKP J=;=OO9NEHY N=B=;P PD= 9;PU9H HEV=< =XL=NE=J;= KN PD=

MU9HEP9RV= EIL9;P K> N=<U;=< J9PUN9H HECDP WEPDEJ 9 OL9;=_ "O KUPHEJ=< 9J< =VE<=J;=< EJ KUN ;HE=JPaO



=9NHE=N K:F=;RKJ\ PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP WEHH H=9< PK 9 JKR;=9:H= N=<U;RKJ EJ OUJHECDP PK PD=EN

GEP;D=J WEJ<KW. 

*J 9<<ERKJ PK PD= 9:KV=\ PD= LNKLKO=< <=V=HKLI=JP EO HEG=HY PK N=<U;= OUJHECDP 9V9EH9:EHEPY PK PD= N=9N

C9N<=J\ WDE;D >KNIO 9 V9HU=< 9J< N=CUH9NHY UO=< 9I=JEPY OL9;=_ %=OLEP= PDEO\ PD= 9LLHE;9RKJ >9EHO PK

EJ;HU<= OUA;E=JP 9J9HYOEO, OU;D 9O 9J KV=NOD9<KWEJC 9OO=OOI=JP, PK ;KJ@NI WD=PD=N PD= EIL9;P KJ PDEO

KUP<KKN OL9;= WKUH< N=I9EJ WEPDEJ 9;;=LP9:H= HEIEPO UJ<=N PD= #2& (UE<=HEJ=O_

7= PD=N=>KN= N=MU=OP PD9P an KV=NOD9<KWEJC 9OO=OOI=JP EJ N=H9RKJ PK KUN ;HE=JPaO N=9N C9N<=J :=

LNKVE<=< EJ 9;;KN<9J;= WEPD PD= igii #2& (UE<=HEJ=O\ PK =J9:H= 9 >UHH 9J< PN9JOL9N=JP UJ<=NOP9J<EJC K>

PD= HEG=HY EIL9;PO_

*J ;KJ;HUOEKJ\ W= summarise PD9P PD= LNKLKO9HO\ EJ PD=EN ;UNN=JP >KNI\ NEOG ;9UOEJC 9 <=PNEI=JP9H EIL9;P

KJ PD= 9I=JEPY =JFKY=< :Y KUN ;HE=JP\ 9J< I9Y := ;KJPN9NY PK PD= LNEJ;ELH=O O=P KUP EJ PD= 3PN9P=CE;

0H9JJEJC 0KHE;Y 3P9P=I=JP >KN .KNPD=NJ *N=H9J< c3003\ ighld_ 7= N=OL=;QUHHY 9OG PD9P PD= ,K;9H "UPDKNEPY

P9G= PD= ;KJ;=NJO KUPHEJ=< EJ PDEO H=T=N EJPK ;9N=>UH ;KJOE<=N9RKJ WD=J <=P=NIEJEJC PD= 9LLHE;9RKJ_

8KUNO OEJ;=N=HY\
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